Marcel Jordaan

From: VERSCHOREN Dries <dries.verschoren@actemium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 16:31

To: Marcel Jordaan

Subject: DMV - Actemium: ureninschatting LAC

Hey Marcel,

Volgende posten hebben wij gebruikt om uren in te schatten:
- Wekelijkse bespreking met WCOM-team
- FDS aanpassen
- Uitzoekwerk
- Programmatie (off-site)
- Interne testen (off-site)
- Voorbereiden FAT (onder andere FAT-document)
- FAT (on-site)
- Voorbereiden SAT
- SAT (on-site)

Met vriendelijke groeten,
Cordialement,
Kind regards,

Dries Verschoren
Automation Engineer
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This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient and/or if you have received this transmission in error, please do not read, copy,

use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message and
then delete it from your system. PROMATIC does not accept liability for the correct and complete
transmission of the information, nor for any delay or interruption of the transmission, nor for damages
arising from the use of or reliance on the information.
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Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views of PROMATIC. If any doubt, please contact management for confirmation.



